

Governor Visits Schedule

Focus of Visit- SDP Target	Proposed Date of Visit	Governor Name	Staff member and Role	Reporting Arrangements
Attendance: to improve attendance overall and to reduce the number of persistent non-attenders. Ensure protocol is followed by pastoral teams and further interventions are carried out and evidenced.	Summer Term TBC	Sharon Bennett	Fiona Melling, Pupil Support Manager and Lead DSL	Autumn Sub Committee
Interventions and Outreach: Increased interventions to prevent PEX. Increase re-integration to mainstream.	Autumn Term TBC	Scott Koole	Jennie Thomson, Assistant HT	Spring Sub Committee
Curriculum: Academic attainment with a focus on English and Mathematics. Continue to revisit and review the curriculum to ensure that it is broad and responsive to pupil voice.	Summer Term TBC	John Grady	Helen Cutts, Deputy HT	Autumn Sub Committee
Behaviour: New behaviour sanctions and rewards in place from 2022. Relational Approach to Behaviour Management to be used across school. Behaviour framework based on EEF research to be evaluated and implemented in 2023/24.	Autumn Term TBC	John Grady	Steph Heaton, SENCO	Spring Sub Committee
Personal development and Careers:	Summer Term TBC	John Grady	Sue Stephenson,	Autumn Sub Committee

<p>Successful post 16 outcomes</p> <p>Need to reduce % of NEET and meet Gatsby Benchmarks by increasing work-based placements.</p>			<p>Lead for Mathematics, Careers and ELSA</p>	
<p>AP Strategy: Consider the outreach model proposed as part of the AP strategy and how this might best work locally</p> <p>Consider increased outreach work with partner schools, targeted work, self-regulation classes, increased intervention places, CPD offer for partner schools around behaviour and SEND</p>	<p>Autumn Term TBC</p>	<p>Sharon Bennett</p>	<p>Jo Hodson</p>	<p>Spring Sub Committee</p>
<p>Resources and Buildings incl Health and Safety: Improved buildings and on-site facilities.</p>	<p>Summer Term TBC</p>	<p>Francis Williams</p>	<p>Debbie Williams</p>	<p>Autumn Sub Committee</p>
<p>SEND: Increased focus on Reading</p> <p>Develop a hybrid offer for AP and SEN where behaviour is the main barrier to learning</p>	<p>Autumn Term TBC</p>	<p>Bev Harrison</p>	<p>Steph Heaton</p>	<p>Spring Sub Committee</p>
<p>CPD and Training: Training and development of staff to meet demands of more complex pupil cohort and new expectations under the proposed outreach model.</p> <p>Develop a culture of continuous improvement.</p> <p>Focus of CPD towards trauma informed teaching and learning.</p>	<p>Autumn Term TBC</p>	<p>Pam Holcroft/ Jaclyn Turner</p>	<p>Sue Stephenson</p>	<p>Autumn Sub Committee</p>

Staff Wellbeing:	Summer Term TBC	Kathleen Cooper	Debbie Williams	To Standards and Effectiveness Committee 7 th May
Safeguarding: KCSIE changes Annual Safeguarding Audit	Summer Term	Bev Harrison	Fiona Melling, Pupil Support Manager and Lead DSL	Autumn Sub Committee



